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June 14, 2001

Ref: 01046

Common Council
City of Milwaukee

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance Amending Various Fees and Forfeitures

Dear Honorable Members:

Please introduce the attached ordinance that will amend various fees and forfeitures by title
only. The intent will be an adjustment to these revenue sources to allow for appropriate cost recovery.
In 1999, the city amended revenue sources in the same manner. The proposal at that time was to
revisit fees and forfeitures every two years. This is in keeping with that policy decision.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Dennis Yaccarino of my staff.

Sincerely,
Laura J. Engan%
Budget and Management Director
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